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STATE OF WASHINGTON

DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY
PO Box 47775 e Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 ¢ 360-407-6300
Call 711 for Washington Relay Service ¢ Persons with a speech disability can call 877-833-6341

June 26, 2020

Olaleke Owolabi

Frito Lay Vancouver

4808 NW Fruit Valley Road
Vancouver, WA 98660-1242
olaleke.owolabi@pepsico.com

Re:  Continuation of VCP Project for the following Site:

Site Name: Frito Lay Vancouver

Site Address: 4808 NW Fruit Valley Road, Vancouver, Clark County, WA 98660
Facility/Site ID: 81587474

Cleanup Site ID: 6703

VCP Project No.: SW1024

Dear Olaleke Owolabi:

The Department of Ecology (Ecology) received your response to our request for information on
the status of the cleanup of the Frito Lay Vancouver facility (Site). Based on your response, we
have agreed to continue providing you with services under the Voluntary Cleanup Program
(VCP)

As your cleanup progresses, please keep the site manager assigned to your Project informed
with the status of the cleanup and your plan for completing the cleanup. The site manager is:

Joseph Kasperski, LG
Toxic Cleanup Program
Southwest Regional Office
PO Box 47775

Lacey, WA. 98504

Phone: (360) 407-6266

E-mail: joseph.kasperski@ecy.wa.gov.
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We appreciate your continued commitment to cleanup and interest in the VCP. If you have any
guestions about our decision or next steps, please contact the site manager.

Sincerely,

Ykl 7 Gl
Nicholas M. Acklam
VCP Unit Manager

Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Regional Office

cc by email:  Jennifer Brightman-Davis, PepsiCo,
Brian Peters, GHD; Brian.Peters@ghd.com
Joseph Kasperski, Ecology, joe.kasperski@ecy.wa.gov
Ecology Site Files
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